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CCA, Official Filing 
I ***7/19/2006 355 PM*** **** **1 

Matilda Sanders c >.I& 15’ -PA4 -v 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, July 19,2006 3:44 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay; Lee Eng Tan; LaSandra Givens 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060462 through 060471 
Filename I Path: see below 

711912006 3:39:00 PM ‘d 

PAA Orders Imposing Penalties ..... for the above dockets have been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Thursday. 

060462or.vsm.doc 
060463or.vsm.doc 
060464or.vsm.doc 
060465or.vsm.doc 
060466or.vsm.doc 
060467or. tlt.doc 
060468or.tlt.doc 
060469or.tlt.doc 
060470or.tlt.doc 
060471 or.tlt.doc 

Thanks. 



**CCA OFFICIAL DO lh MENT.ll** 

Kim berley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc :  
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Friday, July 21, 2006 4:21 PM 
Hong Wang 
Paula Mer 
RE: TJ500 - IDS 

Per these e-mails, TJ500 has been removed. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent Friday, July 21,2006 4:Ol PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject W: TJ500 - IDS 

Here is Paula's e-mail. Please remove TJ500 per her request. 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message- 
From: Paula lsler 
Sent Friday, July 21,2006 3:50 PM 
To: Kay Flyflfl 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject TJ500 - IDS 

Kay, hopefully, this e-mail is unnecessary, but I thought I'd send it on just to make sure. To refresh your 
memory, I had reuuested that six companies be removed from Docket No. 060466-TI. One of those companies 
called me about the Order. I called Hong [YOU were outl asking why they would have received it. She checked 
and they did not receive the order via fax from Records, so we can only guess that they got the order from our 
website or something. 

While I had Hong on the phone, I asked her to check the others. She advised that none of the six received the 
Order. She did say that while T1500 did NOT receive the Order, it appeared they are still associated with this 
docket. I would just like to again request that they fTJ5001 be removed from this docket. Thanks so much! 

Hong, thanks as always for your help and patience! 

1 

I .  
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: Thursday, August 

To : Dorothy Menasco 

cc: Kay Flynn 

10,2006 2 5 1  PM 

Subject: RE: Request for cancellation of certificate in compliance docket 

Please document in the docket file. Unless the company paid (and I have not been notified of any payment) or requested a 
hearing, the company will cancel as outlined in the PAA order. A separate docket should not be established. 

Just as info, on August 8th, I talked with Bobbi Ferguson, a consultant, and she said the company had requested cancellation in 
September 2005. I advised her that unless the company paid the 2005 fee, along with late payment charges, and provided us a 
copy of the 2005 letter requesting cancellation, that the company's certificate would be cancelled in Docket 060466. She 
indicated that the company would not pay anything because it did not exist any longer. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 1:15 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Request for cancellation of certificate in compliance docket 

Hi Paula, 

We have received a letter requesting cancellation of certificate for Embratel Americas, Inc. (TJ894). They are currently 
part of compliance Docket No. 060466. How would you like me to handle this? I don't have any notification of 
payinent of any RAFs or PA. 



CCA Official Filing 
4**8/14/2006 12:09 PM*** **** **1 

Matilda Sanders 7 5 C O d  - mol -0 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, August 14,2006 12:09 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8ll412006 12:08:00 PM 

060466-TI 060466CO.VSM.DOC 
060465-TC 060465CO.VSM.DOC 
060464-TS 060464CO .VS M . DOC 
060463-TA 060463CO.VSM.DOC 
060462-TX 060462CO.VSM.DOC 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 
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From: Records Far Server 

STATE OF I'LORlDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 SIIIJICIIARD OAK BOIJI,EV,.\RD 

TALLAIIASSEI?. FL m w - 0 8 5 0  

Note: 'I'his fax WIS gciieralcd by the Ca. h.fanagomeni System. r! 
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BEFORE 'I'HE PUt3LIC SERVIC'E COMMISSION 

CONSUMMATIKG O R D B  

BY 'THE COMMISSION: 

Uy Wdcr No. YSC-06-061S-PAA- 1'1, issued July 20. 2006, this Conmission propoced to 
takc ccrtain action, sihjccl to a I'ctilion lor  t'oi [rial I'rocccding as providcd in Rulc 25-22.039, 
Florida .4dininish.otivc Code. Chi A~igust 8 ,  2006, thc V i m  Prcsidcni of Gcstalio, 1 1 1 ~ .  ( l'J!)(i2) 
filed a protest pursuanl to Rule 28-11M.201. No other resporlsc has been filed to [he unler, in 
rcgard ln thc abovc incrilioncd dockct. Accordingly, Ordcr KO. I'SI:-00-0615-I'AA-'l'I has 
become cl'l'rctive a i d  linnl li)r all llic Iislcd comp31iics cxcepi Gcstalio, Inc. (TJ902). 11 I\,  

t ilcrclbore, 

ORDERED by (he F l ~ r ~ i l i ~  Public Service Commission ~ l ~ a [  Order No. PSC-(16-06 I S- 
PAA-TI has bccomc efl'cclivo anti final Ibr all lhc listcd conipaiiics cxccpl ~ . ? C F I I I I I O ,  Inc. (rIU62) 
I t  is liirtlicr 

OKDERED llial this dockei shall rcmsin open. 

R y  ORI>l-A o r  Lhc Florida Public Ssrvicc Coinmission this 1 5 3 ) '  of Aumsi, 2006. 

Ry: IS! Kay Flynn 
Kay Flynn, C'hief 
Bureau of Records 
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NOTlCE O F  FIJRTHI'R PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAI, REVIEW 

l'hc Florida Puhlic Scrvicc ~ 'oi iu~i iss~on is rcquircd by Scction 1 2 U . W (  l ) ,  Florida 
Sliiluks. lu not i fy  parties of uny judicial rckiiew ol' Commission orders that is iiviiIlab\e pursuani 
lo Scctian 120.68, Flor-ida Statutes, as wcll a$ thc ~ii-occd~irc.~ and timc Iiinits that apply This 
no:ice should no[ be conshued to mean all rrquesls I'or judicial review will he granted or rrsuli in 
[hr rcliel'soiighl. 

Any parly a d w s c l y  al'fecled by [lie Commission's lirial action in this tiiriL~er may rcquosi 
judicial rcvicw by thc Florida S u p "  Court in thhe caw or  an clcclrtc, gas or tclephonc uiility or  
Lhc First Disirict Court o f  Appcal in thc casc o f  a watcr and/or wastcwatcr u t i l i t y  by filing a 
nolicl: of appeal with the Uirecior, Division of thc Commission Clerk and Adininistratiw 
Serviccs and filing a copy of' Ihe nolice of appeal and the tiling I'ec with ihc apprupriatc c~ lm.  
'I'his filing iinist bc coinplclcd with111 thirty (3U) days aflcr tlic isauncc of this ordci,; yursimit to 
Kulc 9,110, Florida Rules of Appcliate Proccdurc. 'I'hc notice of appcal must  bc in thc form 
spc:iificd in Xulc c ) . W I ( a ) ,  Florida Riilcs of  Appcllnlc Proccdriiu. 


